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IRELEASE IN PART BS|

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: 8/22/2011 4:27:25 PM +00:00

To: '‘SullivanJJ@state.gov’

Subject: Re: We want to pre-brief at 1:10pm before the call

I'm in italy dude.
Phones work here.

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivanll@state.gov ]

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 12:21 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: RE: We want to pre-brief at 1:10pm before the call

Isn't he in the Caribbean somewhere? I haven't heard a peep from him.

----- Original Message-----

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma®@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 12:21 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob ]

Subject: Re: We want to pre-brief at 1:10pm before the call

Uh, is he not?

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivanll@state.gov ]

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 12:19 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: RE: We want to pre-brief at 1:10pm before the call
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Is Philippe reachable?

----- Original Message-----

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 12:18 PM

To: H; Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Re: We want to pre-brief at 1:10pm before the call

We will loop philippe on that conversation. But we can make it happen.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 12:10 PM

To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>; 'millscd@state.gov'
<millscd@state.gov>; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: We want to pre-brief at 1:10pm before the cali

Can I do from E Hampton? Either from house or studio out there?

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivanli@state.gov ]

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 12:08 PM

To: H; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: RE: We want to pre-brief at 1:10pm before the cali

Toria is doing a ticktock of everything you have done today.

| CDM, what do you think?

----- Original Message-----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ]

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 12:06 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: We want to pre-brief at 1:10pm before the cali
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----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 12:01 PM

To: H; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivanli@state.gov>

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: We want to pre-brief at 1:10pm before the call

----- Original Message-----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ]

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 12:00 PM

To: Mills, Chery! D; Sullivan, Jacob ]

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: I will need to know soon about going to the Vineyard

What time for call?

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:59 AM

To: H; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivanli@state.gov>

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: RE: I will need to know soon about going to the Vineyard

----- Original Message-----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ]
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:54 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob ]

Cc: Huma Abedin
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Subject: I will need to know soon about going to the Vineyard

I am supposed to start driving to E Hampton w/in the hour and will be in
the car for 3-4 hours. I can wait here until I know but need to have

clarity.
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